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Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Premises Licence Review

The Prime Cuts and TPC Conferencing, 19 and 21 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen
Town House: Thursday December 1 2016, 10.30 am

With reference to the above, | was advised by the Litigation and Licensing section of
Aberdeen City Council that the above named premises had not paid their annual fee
by 1% October 2016.

| was already in contact with the licence holder regarding licensing issues and
advised the licence holder to communicate directly with the Licensing section to
resolve these issues.

During the meeting of 4™ October 2016, as the Licensing section were in direct
contact with the licence holder, it was agreed that there was no need for the LSO to
make contact.

My understanding is that both premises are currently closed.

Regards

Diane Sande
Licensing Standards Officer



